From: Kothur, Bheem

To: Farahani, Meysam
Cc: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: FW: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:48:32 PM
Attachments: image009.png

image010.png

Hello Meysam,
Please insert the attachments into OCULUS, under Permit application related
documents, including all email links.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Bheem

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>; Curtis, Jeffery S
<Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D <Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

Thank you for the update Wanda!

From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D
<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>

Subject: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon Michael,

We have repaired our pressure washer, ordered a new paint sprayer and most of the supplies we
anticipate needing. We have started in the back section of the tank farm and have begun pressure
washing and scraping the walls in preparation for the sealant. The pictures may be a little hard to
gauge from but picture #13 shows an area they have already scraped and #15 shows what it looks like
before they are scraping. Our goal is to have this project completed by mid-April as originally stated. |
will send you an update again in a week or two with our progress.
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Thank you,
Wanda

Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Qil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors
Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com
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service representative.

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D

<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>
Subject: RE: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

Hi Wanda,

Would you please provide me an update on the resealing of the secondary containment for the tank
farm.

Thank you,
Michael

From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Curtis, leffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D

<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>
Subject: RE: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon Michael,
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| wanted to update you on the continued progress at the Ocala facility. We have completely
processed the back log of filters stored in the solids pit. The section to the left is the debris sorted
from the filters and | have additional trucks scheduled for next week to ship that to the landfill. We
are scheduled to begin prepping the tank farm next week in preparation for painting. | will keep you
updated with our progress. Thank you and have a great weekend.

Wanda
Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Qil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors

Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com
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From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 7:47 AM

To: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D
<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>

Subject: RE: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

Thank you for the update Wanda!

From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 5:02 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Curtis, leffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D
<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>

Subject: RE: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon Michael,

| hope you are having a good week.
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Attached are pictures of the labels we have replaced on the tanks where they had fallen off. We will
be doing some maintenance on the tanks over the next few week to address the rusted surfaces from
peeling paint, while we are searching for a contractor to repaint all the tanks. | have also included a
picture of the painted over Solid Waste label on the roll off that inaccurately had dual labels.

The remaining items you noted during our walk through are currently in progress:

e The used oil filters that had been temporarily placed into the mix pit are being moved daily to
the oil filter crushing system in the main warehouse. We anticipate clearing all filters out of
the pit and processing them in the oil filter crusher system by 2/28/2022. | will send you a
photo of this area when this is completed.

e Tank farm secondary containment floor/walls — peeling paint/sealant. The first part of this
project will be for us to pressure wash the tank farm containment area; this will be completed
within the next two weeks. We have already compiled a list of equipment and materials
needed for painting/sealing the area, and are ready to place the orders. Provided there are
no supply chain issues in obtaining the needed materials for this project, | estimate we can
have it completed by mid-April though we will do everything possible to finish earlier.

Thank you very much for your time in this matter. If you have questions or need additional
information do not hesitate to contact me.

Wanda
Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Oil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors

Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com
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From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D

<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>
Subject: RE: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

Thanks Wanda!
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From: Hutchinson, Wanda M <Wanda.Hutchinson@safety-kleen.com>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>; Bumgardner, Robin D
<Robin.Bumgardner@safety-kleen.com>

Subject: Safety-Kleen Ocala Inspection 2-3-2022

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good morning Michael,

It was nice to meet you yesterday, | am so very sorry for the loss of John White, he was a good man.
Attached are some pictures of the corrections we are making at the facility based upon yesterday’s
inspection. Also attached is the signature page for recording the review of the Contingency Plan. |
reviewed the plan, signed and placed this form inside the permit book. | will send additional
documentation to you next week addressing the additional concerns. Thank you and have a great
weekend.

Wanda
Wanda M Hutchinson Ocala/Pompano Beach Oil Terminal Manager | Safety-Kleen | A Clean Harbors

Company |
Wanda.hutchinson@safety-kleen.com Office 352.537.3071 Cell 352.480.7828 | safety-kleen.com
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